RfQ#APD2022-01
Electronic Monitoring System Solution  
ATTACHMENT V:  Description of Electronic Monitoring System Solution & Pricing Sheet

Before getting started, please ensure your Proposal meets the Minimum Qualifications so that it will be evaluated. Proposals received under this Solicitation that fail to address each of the requested items in this attachment in sufficient detail to substantiate that the Proposer has met the Minimum Qualifications, will be deemed non-responsive and will not be considered. Responses of “To be provided upon request” or “To be determined” or the like, or that do not otherwise provide the information requested (e.g., left blank) are not acceptable.

Please complete your response in the template provided, using as much space as needed.  Indicate clearly where separate documents are provided.  In order to receive the maximum amount of points, please be sure to follow this format and thoroughly (but concisely) address each section. 

· This attachment is worth up to 100 points:
· Description of Electronic  Monitoring System Solution (80 points)
· Pricing Sheet (20 points)
· This attachment may be up to 16-pages 14-pages, INCLUDING the length of this attachment template. 
· Please type responses directly onto this template. Do not delete the question prompts on this template. Type your responses directly under the question prompts. Your responses must be provided in the same font and size provided herein (11 to 12 point font). You may alter the page numbers to account for all of your pages of narrative.
· Refer to Section 2 of the Solicitation (“Electronic Monitoring System Solution Requirements and Capabilities”) for more information about the scope.
· Do not attach any documents that have not been explicitly requested.

· Any Proposal failing to demonstrate the submission requirements described in Section 3 of the Solicitation will be considered Non-Responsive, and will not be eligible for review or award of Contract. 


A.   Description of Electronic Monitoring System Solution (80 total possible points)
In your responses, be sure to address and integrate the relevant components described in Section 3 of the Solicitation (“Electronic Monitoring System Solution Features and Capabilities”).  Include tasks, activities and dependencies for successful completion. Be concise and focused on addressing the questions and issues, as stated.  Please answer ALL components of each question. Avoid a “kitchen sink” approach.  Note that responses of “To be provided upon request” or “To be determined” or the like, or that do not otherwise provide the information requested (e.g., left blank) are not acceptable.  In a narrative format, the Proposer must describe the following:
1) [16 Points] How does the Firm’s solution meet the requirements indicated in Section 3.III of the Solicitation (“Quality Control Requirements”)?

[Insert response here]
2) [16 Points] How does the Firm’s solution meet the requirements indicated in Section 3.IV of the Solicitation (“Transmitting and Receiving Equipment Requirements”)?
[Insert response here]
3) [16 Points] How does the Firm’s solution meet the requirements indicated in Section 3.V of the Solicitation (“Case Management System Integration Requirements”)?
[Insert response here]
4) [16 Points] How does the Firm’s solution meet the requirements indicated in Section 3.VI of the Solicitation (“Software System Integration Requirements”)?

[Insert response here]

5) [16 Points] How does the Firm’s solution meet the requirements indicated in Section 3.VII of the Solicitation (“Reporting Requirements”)? Must include a list of data points collected by each electronic monitoring equipment type. Do not include sample report pages. 
[Insert response here]
B.  Pricing Sheet (20 total possible points)
All Proposers must include a Pricing Sheet that includes all of the following components:

1) Leasing Costs (rates MUST include costs for batteries, straps, fuel cells, beacons, replacement parts, and all other consumables, as applicable):
a) Radio Frequency (RF) Monitoring DAILY Monitoring Rate by device for ACTIVE devices

b) Alcohol Monitoring DAILY Monitoring Rate by device for ACTIVE devices

c) Global Positioning System (GPS) DAILY Monitoring Rate by device for ACTIVE devices

d) Other Optional Equipment that is relevant to the scope describe in Section 3 of the Solicitation (“Electronic Monitoring System Solution Features and Capabilities”).  
e) Inactive Unit Charge per Day by Unit Type 
f) Equipment replacement costs by Unit Type
2) A list of Software License and Maintenance Costs (e.g., software updates).

3) A statement confirming that the estimated quote is valid for a minimum of 180 days from the Submission Due Date.
C.  Bonus Points (10 total possible bonus points)
The City shall award 10-Bonus Points to Proposers that demonstrate that the specifications of the electronic monitoring equipment outlined in Section 2.IV (“Electronic Monitoring System Solution: Transmitting and Receiving Requirements”) currently has a 5g or higher capability. 
Please submit specifications for each equipment type below AND include a statement in the same location of the specifications that attests that all proposed electronic monitoring equipment currently has a 5g or higher capability:

1) Radio Frequency (RF) / Global Positioning System (GPS) Monitoring Device(s)
2) Alcohol Monitoring DAILY Monitoring Device(s)
Note that all documents under this Solicitation process are subject to public disclosure.  Please redact confidential or proprietary information, as applicable.
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